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Questions from RFP #795 
Service Coordination for Child Development Watch Clinic 

Pre-bid Meeting on January 25, 2008 
 
 

Pre-bid meeting: 
 

1. Question - Do you have anyone else providing these services?     
 
  Answer - Yes we have one other small contract that provides these services 
 
2. Question - Is this specifically for service coordination or are other services 

required?   
 
  Answer - It is for service coordination, plus help with Evaluations and outcomes. 
 
3. Question - Who is the other contract with?   
 
  Answer – The person is an independent contractor. 
   
4. Question - Is there any preference on experience?   
 
  Answer - Early Childhood Education experience is preferred. 
 
5. Question - Do you have a speech language person as part of this team?   
 
  Answer - Yes, through a contract with Christiana Care Health Services. 
 
6. Question - How many clinics are being run?   
 

 Answer - Monday all day, Tuesday half a day, Thursday all day, along with                     
independent home visit assessments. 


